
State of Florida 

~ 

DATE: May 18,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance, 
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the Genera 

Docket No. 090025-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TJ965 by Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota Corporation, Inc., effective 

&lH4,, 
RE: 

December 31,2008. 

This docket was established to handle the company's request for cancellation. On April 
6, 2009, Order No. PSC-09-0205-PAA-TI was issued, which required payment of the unpaid 
Regulatory Assessment Fees. According to the order, the company had until April 27, 2009, to 
respond. No response was received, therefore, on May 1, 2009, Order No. PSC-09-0293-CO-TI 
was issued. 

Accordingly, this docket should b closed and the company's IXC registration should be 
involuntarily cancelled with an effective ate of December 31, 2008. Please contact Paula Isler 
at 413-6502 if you have any questions. c Ol< j2) KKQ ~ f I & t O ?  ar 
cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 

Division of Regulatory Compliance (Isler) 


